

From: Anthony Brodie <Brodies@REDACTED.email>
To: TrustSafety <trust.operations@trustpilot.com>
Subject: Re: Update on your request #00238048 [thread::D8JatV_IdnWWZh_2xTPUg2A::]
Date: Sat, 09 Aug 2025 17:05:42 +1000

You mean the way they refuse to despite legal violations in the ticket for #36629468 ?

Do your fucking job because I AM suing.

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> on behalf of TrustSafety <trust.operations@trustpilot.com>
Sent: Friday, 8 August 2025 11:29 PM
To: Brodies@REDACTED.email <Brodies@REDACTED.email>
Subject: Update on your request #00238048 [thread::D8JatV_IdnWWZh_2xTPUg2A::]

Hi,

Thank you for getting in touch.

We've reviewed the review you mentioned and can confirm that it has already been flagged. Our Content Integrity team has investigated the matter and contacted you with the outcome.

To avoid any miscommunication and to ensure you receive the best possible assistance, please reply directly within that ticket.

Best regards,

Airne



See our reviews



[Visit Trustpilot](#) | [Help Center](#) | [Trustpilot Privacy Policy](#)

----- Original Message -----

From: Trust Support [trust.operations@trustpilot.com]
Sent: 08/08/2025 03:47
To: Brodies@REDACTED.email
Subject: Follow-up to your recent inquiry - Ticket #00238048

Hi

,

We're just following up on your recent inquiry entitled 'Inbound enquiry - Fake reviews'.

Things are a little busier than usual right now, which has caused a slight delay in our response. We sincerely appreciate your patience as we work to get back to you as soon as possible.

In the meantime,
you can check our [Help Center](#), which may already have the answers you're looking for.

Thanks again for your understanding.

Best,
Trustpilot

Email Headers (Raw)

X-Mozilla-Status	0001
X-Mozilla-Status2	00000000
From	Anthony Brodie <Brodies@REDACTED.email>
To	TrustSafety <trust.operations@trustpilot.com>
Subject	Re: Update on your request #00238048 [thread::D8JatV_IdnWWZh_2xTPUg2A::]
Thread-Topic	Update on your request #00238048 [thread::D8JatV_IdnWWZh_2xTPUg2A::]
Thread-Index	AQHcCGiDIj8ucbH4QESwfbkZbp7LILRZ5t1f
X-MS-Exchange-MessageSentRepresentingType	1
Date	Sat, 09 Aug 2025 17:05:42 +1000
Message-ID	<MEYP282MB3301F25123A34D2FC9EA877DA02EA@MEYP282MB3301.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM>
References	<wTYiA00T0NMEL00WM63x08kSN2d9EUGqYyxOQ@sfdc.net> <msLac00T0OG5H00miVPkIxuSRGwVkwgvjonQw@sfdc.net>
In-Reply-To	<msLac00T0OG5H00miVPkIxuSRGwVkwgvjonQw@sfdc.net>
Content-Language	en-AU
X-MS-Has-Attach	
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL	-1
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator	
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-RecordReviewCfmType	0
msip_labels	
Content-Type	text/html; charset="Windows-1252"
Content-Transfer-Encoding	quoted-printable
MIME-Version	1.0